From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: 15 November 2006 08:39

To: Stewart Hardy

Subject: FW: Tram Capital Costs - Detail
Stewart

Could you add Rebecca to the invite list for the meeting on Friday afternoon
Thanks

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director
TRAM Project

tie limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards
Edinburgh

EH12 5BH

tel 0
mob

From: Stewart McGarrity

Sent: 15 November 2006 06:28

To: 'rebecca.andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk’
Cc: Geoff Gilbert

Subject: FW: Tram Capital Costs - Detalil

Rebecca,

Geoff Gilbert, our Tram Commercial Director is arranging a session on Friday to walk other CEC folk through the cost

estimates. He undertook to invite you along.

Stewart

From: Rebecca Andrew [mailto:rebecca.andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: Mon 13/11/2006 17:59

To: Stewart McGarrity

Subject: Tram Capital Costs - Detail

Stewart,

Would it be possible to meet with one of your team to go through the main Capital Cost assumptions? | understand
the commercial confidentiality constraints, but Donald is uncomfortable signing off the plan, as a TEL director, without

anyone in the Council having seen the detail behind tie's cost estimates.
Thanks,

Rebecca

Rebecca Andrew

Financial Services

The City of Edinburgh Council
Wellington Court

10 Waterloo Place
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Edinburgh
EH1 3EG

Tel: 0131
Fax: 0131

email: rebecca.andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk
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This Fmail and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the
sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this Email in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it

without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other
person. The Council has endeavoured to scan this Email message and attachments for

computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
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